
 

4845 US Hwy 271 North, Pittsburg, Texas 75686     1-866-839-8477 
 
May 27, 2016 
 
Qualite Sports Lighting, LLC 
Michael Kiker 
PO Box 1138 
Stephenville, Texas 76401 
 
Re:   TIPS Contract Addendum   
 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 
 
Per your written request, The Region 8 Board of Directors governing The Interlocal Purchasing 
System (TIPS) has approved the request to change the vendor name from The Kiker Group to 
Qualite Sports Lighting, LLC.  This request was approved at the May 27, 2016, regularly 
scheduled board meeting and will be considered effective on this date.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 866-839-8477.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Kim Thompson 
TIPS Office Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


